
June 30, 199S

TO: Presidents and TSth Anniversary Chairs

FROM: Beckwith Haslanger
Project Assistant

RE: The History of Local Leagues in lllinois

I am a Northwestern University Senior working as a Project Assistant with the
lllinois League this summer. one of my projects is prefiaring the Tsth
Anniversary booklet. I have, on my desk, information on a majority of the
leagues, but we are still missing a few submissions. lt is not too tate to send
your accomplishments from 1920-1995 in for pubtication. We hope to inctude
all 63 Leagues.

The guidelines are as follows;

1) A chronological history of your League including;
a) specific years
b) please remember. . . current events

2) lnformation which differentiates your League from others
a) tell us about the projects your League initiated or

concepts you developed
b) issues which relate specificalty to your community

3) Highlight periods of growth and change

4) Approximately 3 paragraphs in tength

5) Ptease send a copy by July 3l .

5) Please send to:
LWVIL- attn. Beckwith Haslanger
332 South Michigan Avenue - Suite 1142
Chicago, lL 60604

We hope to capture the excitement of 75 years in action! Thank you for your
time and contribution.
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